Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and Chief Deputy Clerk, Penny Gans. Absent County Clerk Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance and then Kyle Carroll led the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

Guests attending today's meeting were as follows: Cloyce Coffman, Jeannie Saunders, Larry Tiller, John Murphy, Bonnie Hinderks, Bob Dungy, Johnnie Walker, Jim Rosier and Leslie Dyer.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the agenda and the minutes with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion approved.

It was noted that County Clerk, Melissa Meek was in Jefferson City attending MAC Legislative Days.

Bob Dungy, Dungy's Market met with the Commission to discuss if there was any tax abatement available to him for a new owner. The Commission did a conference call with Attorney Ivan Schraeder to inquire what was available and it was determined that the County cannot abate sales tax and that the EEZ is only for new businesses and new hires. TIF would only redirect it would not reduce the amount of taxes paid.

The Commission reviewed the Master Agreement, page 4 item 2. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll is looking for an end of construction date.

Public Comment: The agenda was discussed as to where it is posted. It is posted on the bulletin board at the Courthouse and will be posted online when time allows. There was a question as to whom contracted the Road Use Agreement. Township training was discussed.

It was discussed that the nursing home was at full capacity.

The month to date treasurer's report was reviewed.

The March 2019 adjustment register was reviewed and approved.

Road & bridge supervisor, Bill Gary met with the Commission and noted that the 911 signs were all put up with exception of a handful. They were hauling rip-rap this week. Frank Ross Road going into Andrew County was discussed as there is a pot hole forming. Bill will check that out. It was noted the MODOT is repairing bridge outside of Union Star not the County.

Group Discussion was had on the following: Signs at the youth building and where to purchase those. Township relationships due to wind turbine discrepancies and how to mend those relationships. There were questions on what the Commission planned on doing about people going to meetings in other areas of the State and trashing DeKalb County. West District Commissioner, Kyle White noted their focus is to stay positive due to all of the good going on in our County despite those discrepancies. A guardrail issue was discussed and the Commission will get with road & bridge to have them look at said guardrail.

Tube bids will be opened on May 13th.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White will attend ACCD 911 meeting on Thursday April 11 as well as Region D Recycling Meeting that evening.

The Commission signed authorization for access to System for Award Management (SAM) for Emergency Management Grant.

The new Cameron City Manager, Steve Rasmussen met with the Commission to meet them and introduce himself.

Collector/Treasurer, Jessica Lee met with the Commission to present personal property abatements for the years 2009-2014.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be April 15, 2019 at 9 a.m.